
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 

 
 

Missouri Department of Transportation 
Ed Hassinger, P.E., Director 

1.888.ASK MODOT (275.6636) 

MoDOT  

105 West Capitol Avenue 

P.O. Box 270 

Jefferson City, Missouri 65102 

Our mission is to provide a world-class transportation system that is safe, 

innovative, reliable and dedicated to serving customers for a prosperous Missouri. 

September 16, 2025 

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

 

SUBJECT: Bid Revision No. 3 

Contract I.D.: 250919-F02 

Job Number: J6P3554 and JSL0248 

Letting of: September 19, 2025 

 

The following is revised: 

 

Plans: 

J6P3554: 

Roadway: 

1. Typical Section Sheets 2 and 3 of 3 are revised. 

2. Summar of Quantity Sheet 1 of 5 is revised. 

3. Sheets 16 - 20, 29 - 33, and 40 - 44 are revised. 

 

Bridge A45576: 

1. Sheets 1, 2, 6, 8, 12, 32, and 33 are revised. 

 

Bridge A45577: 

1. Sheets 1, 2, 6, 8, 12, 32, and 33 are revised. 

 

JSP: 

J6P3554: 

1. JSP C – Work Zone Traffic Management is revised. 

2. JSP Q – RTS Barrier Replacement is revised. 

3. JSP R – RTS Barrier is revised. 

4. JSP U – Missouri Greenway Trail is revised. 

5. JSP X – Vegetation, Removal and Trimming is revised. 

6. JSP Y – Drift Mat Removal is revised. 

7. JSP AA – Winterization is revised. 

8. JSP NN – Temporary Traffic control Travel Lane and Shoulder Widths in Regard to Anchored or 

Non-Anchored Temporary Traffic Control is added 

 

JSL0248: 

1. JSP B - Contract Liquidated Damages is revised. 

2. JSP C - Work Zone Traffic Management is revised. 

 

Bid Book: 

1. Proposal Line Number 0310, 617-99.01, Misc. RTS Replacement is deleted. 

2. Proposal Line Number 0313, 617-99.02, Misc. RTS Barrier Guard Topper is added. 

3. Proposal Line Number 0317, 617-99.02, Misc. RTS Barrier Units is added.  

 

 

All revisions are as depicted as   3 . 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
This information is posted at www.modot.org/business/contractor_resources/bidOpenIndex.shtml for you 

to preview or download. 

 

Take this change into account when preparing your bid on this project.  We are sorry for any inconvenience 

this may cause. 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 
Ryan Martin, P.E. 

Bidding and Contract Services Engineer 
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